
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday, March 12, 2019 

Minutes 

 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Paul Skrede, Police Chief Cory Johnson, Teresa Pendleton Public Works Foreman John Menzel, 

Jeff Kask, and City Administrator Dana Young 

 

Discuss Request for Platform Court Clearing 

Dana Young stated that he received a request from Brian Mahin for the City to clear the platform 

courts after 2” of snow have fallen. 

 

Motion by Paul Skrede that the maintenance of the platform courts can never be done in a timely 

manner due to the limited size of the public works crew.  Seconded by Jeff Kask.  Motion carried 

6-0. 

 

Discuss Organics Recycling 

Dana Young stated that he received a request from Marisa Coughlan for the City to provide 

organics recycling in Deephaven.  He noted that Hennepin County is requiring cities with a 

population under 10,000 to require the curbside pickup of organics or to provide at least one 

organics recycling drop-off site by January 1 2022.  

 

Paul Skrede asked staff to contact Waste Management to discuss their plans to address organics 

pickup in the short and long term. 

 

Discuss Repair of Children’s Park Fountain Water Line 

Dana Young stated that both the Park Committee and City Council have requested that the 

fountain at Children’s Park be made operational by repairing the water line from the 

Cottagewood Store. 

 

Paul Skrede stated that the City could install the new water line, the store could repair and/or 

improve their internal water service, and the store could repair the fountain. 

 

John Menzel stated that installing a new water line would be very expensive and sand and gravel 

would still be dumped into the fountain. 

 

Jeff Kask stated that keeping the fountain operational is a daily maintenance issue.  The fountain 

needs to be cleaned out and the pump needs to be maintained, which can take a couple of hours 

every day. 

 



Paul Skrede suggested that there are three options – keep the fountain as is, relocate the fountain 

onto the store property, or install the fountain onto a pedestal. 

 

Dana Young stated that he would report these maintenance concerns to the Park Committee. 

 

Discuss Use of Capital Funds for New Squad Rifles 

Chief Johnson stated that he would like to install new sights and barrels on the Department’s five 

rifles for a cost of $6,300.  Next year, he would have the lower portion of the guns replaced at a 

cost of approximately $1,200.  He stated that this year’s cost would be offset by a forfeiture 

payment of $6,300 that had recently been deposited into the Capital Improvement fund. 

 

Further discussion was held on whether to purchase five new rifles for a cost of $10,000 or to 

replace the rifles over a two-year period for $7,500. 

 

Paul Skrede requested that Chief Johnson submit his request for Council approval on Monday 

evening. 

 

Random Drug & Alcohol Testing 

Discussion was held on the necessity of continuing with the City’s random drug & alcohol 

testing program, particularly now that the drug & alcohol testing site has been relocated to 

Robbinsdale. 

 

Chief Johnson stated that random drug & alcohol testing was becoming an increasing operational 

burden and noted that the City’s Personnel Policy still allows the City to require drug & alcohol 

testing under certain conditions. 

 

Dana Young stated that he would check with the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust on 

the possibility of discontinuing the random drug & alcohol testing and, if there weren’t any 

problems associated with discontinuing the policy, would no longer participate in the random 

drug & alcohol testing for police and public works employees. 

 

Other 

The Committee approved the proposal submitted by Westco for a custom video surveillance 

solution at Carson’s Bay marina at a cost of $7,280 on a motion by Chief Cory Johnson.  

Seconded by Jeff Kask.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 

Discussion was held regarding providing a safe pedestrian walkway for Chimo residents along 

Minnetonka Blvd to the Deephaven Elementary School that has been brought up at the recent 

Open House.  The suggested solution was to install a raised sidewalk along the turn lane and add 

a split rail fence along the sidewalk for aesthetics.  Paul Skrede noted that he and City Engineer 

David Martini were planning to do some restriping at this intersection as well.    

 

The Public Safety Committee adjourned on a motion by Dana Young, seconded by John Menzel. 

Motion carried 6-0. 

 

 



 

 

Discuss Repair of Ditch on Minnetonka Blvd & Rutledge Road  

Paul Skrede stated that he has already talked with the crew about installing a berm along the 

inside of the ditch to prevent water runoff into the adjoining property. 

 

Discuss Contracting for Pothole Repair 

John Menzel stated that instead of contracting for pothole repairs, he would prefer to contract for 

crack sealing.  Discussion was held on getting quotes to crack seal Vine Hill Road, Excelsior 

Blvd, Deephaven Avenue, Park Avenue and Excelsior Blvd. 

 

Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn by Dana Young, seconded by Jeff Kask.  Motion carried 4-0.  The meeting 

adjourned at 2:55 p.m.  The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Public Safety & Public 

Works Committee will be held on Tuesday, May 14, 2019. 


